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From: Murphy, Paul
To: Lang, Sebastian; 220N Richardson, Geoff; Jonasson, Kylie; S22WMIMIIN; Knudson, Dean
Ce: s2
Subject: FW: Western Ground Parrot Recovery and MOU [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date:
Attachments:
Hi All

FYl — See below as highlighted. The Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots (Zoo
in Germany) are increasing their support to $200K to western ground parrot recovery.

(We gave them a copy of the TS Strategy and Prospectus in our meeting last week)
Cheers

Paul

From: Katrin Scholtyssek S&TF e

Sent: Sunday, 29 October 2017 7:14 PM

To: Murphy,Poul S22

Co: S22 S Martin Guth
e

Subject: Fwd: Western Ground Parrot Recovery and MOU

Dear Paul,

Thank you very much again for the meeting and also the very nice brochures. We are on
our way back to Germany now. I just want to give you an update on our work on the
Western Ground Parrot Program. Please see the email conversation below:

Best wishes

Katrin

Anfang der weitergeleiteten Nachricht:

Von: Katrin Scholtysse
Betreff: Aw: Western Ground Parrot Recovery and MOU

Datum: 29. Oktober 2017 19:09:07 GMT+11

An:
Kopie: Martin Gu

Dear-,


a17172
Text Box
FOI 180614
Document 1


Thank you for sending the MOU. It looks totally fine for us.
During a meeting at the Ministry of environment with Paul Murphy and $22

we were able to discuss several conservation projects in Australia. We also
received a brochure about conservation strategies in Australia. It was very impressive and
we would like to become a long term partner for these incredible work, since we have
realized that the population of the Western Ground Parrot might have less individuals
than the Spix’s Macaw, which is extinct in the wild.
With only 150 specimen in the wild, the Western Ground Parrot could become the most
threatened Parrot in the world within the next years. This fact really concerns us and
we definitely would like to avoid this! That is why we want of offer to increase the
support of the program to 200K $AUS for the next two years.
Now that Martin saw this beautiful country, he is happy to kick off ACTPs work in
Australia immediately. We will change the amount in the MOU if you want us to and
send a signed copy back to you.
Kindly let us know your bank details, so that the first 100k can be wired before the end of
2017.
We are looking forward to working together with you to protect the Western Ground
Parrot and it’s habitat!

Best regards

Katrin

Am 24.10.2017 um 18:53 schrieb 522

Dear Katrin and Simon

Further to our meeting some weeks ago and ACTP’s generous offer to
providing funding to the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and
Attractions for western ground parrot recovery, we’ve done some
work on the draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that you
provided. You will note that it looks quite different from the previous
version. This is mainly as a result of the department having to meet
certain requirements for these types of agreements. | apologise for
the time it has taken to get this back to you.

Please also note that we have a new name, and the Zoological Parks
Authority (Perth Zoo) and the former Department of Parks and
Wildlife are now both part of the new agency — however the same
people are still involved in the recovery program.

Attached is the draft MOU for your review and comment. Please note
we have suggested a specific project in the schedule, as we discussed
at our meeting, in order to ensure that the funding can be
immediately directed to an agreed project. Please let us know if you
have any queries or comments on this approach.

If you are happy with the MOU as it stands, it would be appreciated if
you could get it signed by Martin and then return it to us for our



Director General’s signature. We'll send you back a fully signed
version and can then arrange an invoice to be sent to you for the
project funds.

Thanks again for your interest in western ground parrot recovery.

Kind regards, $22

522

Assistant Director Conservation

Science and Conservation | Department of Biodiversity, Conservation
and Attractions

17 Dick Perry Avenue, Kensington, 6151 |P: Locked Bag 104, BENTLEY
DELIVERY CENTRE, 6983

T: 9219822

www.dbca.wa.gov.au

<image003.jpg>

<MOU ACTP-DBCA re western ground parrots - draft to ACTP
20171013.docx>
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INTERNATIONAL MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

between
Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots (ACTP) — Germany
and
Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) — Western Australia
for

Conservation and Recovery of Western Ground Parrots
Background

ACTP and DBCA mutually agree that the conservation and recovery of the western ground
parrot is a priority. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) seeks to consolidate
arrangements for ACTP to support DBCA in recovering western ground parrots.

ACTP is a registered non-profit organisation based near Berlin, Germany, that is dedicated
to the protection, the conservation and the development of threatened parrot populations
and their habitats.

DBCA is the Western Australian State Government agency responsible for management and
recovery of threatened species.

The western ground parrot (Pezoporous flaviventris) is Critically Endangered with fewer than
150 individuals remaining in a single wild population on Western Australia’s south coast in
Cape Arid National Park and Nuytsland Nature Reserve. The major threats to western
ground parrots are predation by feral cats and foxes, inappropriate fire regimes and
bushfires. In the longer term, climate change could impact on habitat suitability.

As part of DBCA, Perth Zoo undertakes captive breeding programs for specified native fauna
species, including the western ground parrot. On-ground management of the wild population
is undertaken through the department’s South Coast Region and Science and Conservation
service. The recovery program for the western ground parrot is guided by the South Coast
Threatened Birds (SCTB) Recovery Plan (2014) and coordinated by the SCTB Recovery
Team. DBCA remains ultimately responsible for the management and recovery of the
species but relies on advice and recommendations from the Recovery Team.

Efforts to protect the wild population continue through the management of introduced
predators and fire, survey and monitoring, and a small captive population has been
established at Perth Zoo. While rearing of an egg to hatching stage has not yet been
achieved at Perth Zoo, significant advancements have been made and staff are confident
that the fundamental husbandry requirements necessary to support successful breeding
have now been identified. The captive program has both short and long-term goals. In the
short-term, the goal is to establish husbandry and keeping techniques and demonstrate the
ability to breed the species in captivity. In the longer term, the program could be used to
establish an insurance population, or to assist in establishing new wild populations of the
species. The long-term goals are dependent on first achieving the short-term goals.
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Terms of MOU

The Parties to this MOU are ACTP and DBCA.

This MOU will remain in force until:

- expiration of the term of this MOU, being five (5) years from the date of the MOU
being signed by both Parties; or

- 30 days after either Party gives notice to the other Party in writing of its intent to
terminate this MOU.

Parties may review the MOU at any time by mutual agreement. Any amendments to the
MOU must be in writing and signed by both Parties.

Agreed projects will be detailed in Schedules appended to this MOU. Schedules can be
negotiated and added at any time as required, and shall come into effect upon the
signatures of authorised representatives of both institutions, after being agreed to by
both parties (refer to Schedule 1 for the initial project).

Parties will inform each other in writing and as soon as practical should funding or other
factors prevent delivery of the outcomes and activities set out in the Schedules.

Any disputes will be managed through mutual agreement, and each Party will retain
ownership over their assets and authority over the activities of their staff.

Mutually agreed roles and responsibilities of ACTP

ACTP will provide funding to DBCA for ex situ and/or in situ western ground parrot
conservation activities and projects, including, but not limited to: construction of new
aviaries at Perth Zoo for settling, holding and breeding birds; collection of additional wild
birds for the captive program; feral predator control; fire management; field survey
census and monitoring; establishment and management of additional wild populations.
Projects will be detailed in Schedules appended to this MOU.

ACTP may provide parrot husbandry advice and support to Perth Zoo, if the need for
such advice is identified by Perth Zoo.

ACTP may provide training to Perth Zoo staff members, if the need for such training is
identified by Perth Zoo.

ACTP will obtain prior approval from DBCA for any media or promotional material that
refers to DBCA in any capacity (including, but not limited to, staff, facilities, animals or
operations).

ACTP will provide DBCA with a copy of all newsletters and publications that refer to
DBCA in any capacity.

Mutually agreed roles and responsibilities of DBCA

DBCA will deliver agreed projects (as per signed, mutually agreed schedules appended
to the MOU) funded by ACTP.

Perth Zoo may provide parrot husbandry advice to ACTP, if the need for such advice is
identified by ACTP.

Perth Zoo may provide training to ACTP staff members, if the need for such training is
identified by ACTP.



DBCA will obtain prior approval from ACTP for any media or promotional material that
refers to ACTP in any capacity (including, but not limited to, staff, facilities, animals or
operations).

DBCA will provide ACTP with a copy of all newsletters and publications that refer to
ACTP in any capacity.

For each financial year (1 July — 30 June) that DBCA receives funding from ACTP,
DBCA will submit an Annual Report by August 31 of the following financial year that
details and acquits the funds received from ACTP.

Where appropriate, DBCA will provide ACTP with information regarding the recovery
program and achievements.

Both Parties Agree:

To cooperate on and coordinate promotion of western ground parrot conservation.
The relationship between ACTP and DBCA is not exclusive.

That this MOU does not relate in any way to the provision of western ground parrots or
any other species to either Party.

That decisions regarding actions and priorities for the recovery of the western ground
parrot remain at the discretion of DBCA (subject to fulfilling agreed Schedules appended
to this MOU).

The intellectual property of outputs including data, information, publications and images
generated collaboratively by the Parties as part of this agreement [herein called
‘Products’] will be jointly owned, and can be used by either Party for the purposes of
education, research, scientific publication, fundraising, public communication and other
such purposes as agreed between the Parties.

The Intellectual property of Products generated primarily by an individual Party in
association with this agreement will remain the property of that Party but may be shared
between Parties on the basis of a royalty free, perpetual licence, which is granted by
each Party to the other Party through this MOU.

Publications (including, but not limited to, scientific publications, educational materials,
maps, newsletters, websites and other public communications) generated by either Party
as through work undertaken under this agreement must obtain the other Party’s written
consent before being published. A Party will notify its decision whether to give or
withhold consent to the other Party within 30 days of receipt of the final draft of the
Publication. If a Party does not respond within 30 days of receipt of the Publication the
Party will be taken to have consented to the Publication.

Publications generated by either Party as part of this agreement must acknowledge all
Parties by the name of their respective agencies and organisations. Both Parties have
the option to review any Publications before made available to the public and either Party
may choose to waive their right to acknowledgement on a Publication at any time.

The authorship of scientific publications or published reports will be decided on a case-
by-case basis. The Parties agree to negotiate in good faith to reach a reasonable
decision on the authorship of any scientific publications or published reports.



¢ Products generated from this agreement may be provided to third parties if both Parties
agree and must be labeled appropriately to acknowledge the photographer (in the case
of images) and either or both Parties, as applicable. Any Party may choose to waive their
right to acknowledgement on a Product or Publication at any time.

e Neither Party may reproduce the logo of the other Party without the prior consent of the
logo owner.

On behalf of ACTP:

Date:
Martin Guth
President
Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots
On behalf of DBCA:
Date:

Mark Webb
Director General
Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions



Schedule 1
Support of a Western Ground Parrot Captive Breeding Program

Duration: two years from date of signing
Amount: $100,000 AU

This project will assist in the establishment and management of a small-scale captive
program located at Perth Zoo to develop captive husbandry and management, and
demonstrate the ability to breed western ground parrots in captivity.

All decisions regarding the establishment and management of the captive population will
remain with DBCA, guided by recommendations of the SCTB Recovery Team. Advice may
be sought from ACTP, and other experts as appropriate. The relevant sections of DBCA wiill
conduct the following activities.

Perth Zoo will:

¢ maintain the ex situ colony of western ground parrots

e ensure aviaries are constructed that are suitable for this species

e gather and document biology and behavioural data from the captive birds on an on-going
basis

e document management and husbandry practices

¢ refine and document captive breeding techniques.

Science and Conservation and South Coast Region will:

e assess the capacity of the wild population to sustain harvesting birds for the breeding
program

o f sustainable, will collect 6-8 wild birds for the captive breeding program.

On behalf of ACTP:

Date:

Name and position

On behalf of DBCA:

Date:

Name and position
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 4:01 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Western Ground Parrot Recovery and MOU [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I’m thrilled to share that the Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots is generously
providing $200,000 towards the Saving the Western Ground Parrot from Extinction project in the
Threatened Species Prospectus.

The ACTPeV is partnering with the WA Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions to deliver

Document contained in Document 3

the project on the ground.
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Document contained
in Document 3
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Assistant Director Conservation

Science and Conservation | Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions
17 Dick Perry Avenue, Kensington, 6151 |P: Locked Bag 104, BENTLEY DELIVERY CENTRE, 6983

T: 9219220

www.dbca.wa.gov.au
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Conservation and Attractions

GOVERNMENT OF
WESTERN AUSTRALIA

15 December 2017 Media Statement

International interest in critically endangered species

The western ground parrot, a critically endangered species, has gained international attention
and investment from a German-based environmental group.

The Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots e.V. (ACTP), a non-profit
organisation, has committed $200,000 over two years and signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) to
support the ongoing protection of the species.

Chair of the South Coast Threatened Birds Recovery Team Sarah Comer said she welcomed
the ACTP’s investment in assisting with recovery efforts for the western ground parrot.

“The funding will help to support the western ground parrot program at Perth Zoo, and ongoing
recovery of wild populations on the South Coast, both of which are important in improving our
knowledge of western ground parrots,” she said.

“It will also be invaluable in helping more broadly with the recovery program, which has the
potential to see Zoo-bred birds used to establish new populations in the wild.

“It is very exciting to see groups from abroad offering to assist with the long-term protection of
threatened animals such as the western ground parrot.”

The western ground parrot is a cryptic, ground dwelling parrot with less than 150 birds
estimated to remain in the wild in Cape Arid National Park and adjacent Nuytsland Nature
Reserve. The main threats they face are predation by feral cats, foxes and bushfires.

Ongoing recovery actions coordinated by DBCA, such as feral cat and fox management
through the Western Shield program and fire management, also continue to be key actions in
protecting the remaining critically endangered ground parrots.

The ACTP will also share the knowledge it has gained through breeding threatened parrots,
including Spix’s Macaw, a Brazilian parrot considered to be extinct in the wild.

Ms Comer said in addition to the European investment, the Friends of the Western Ground
Parrot were also providing a contribution.

“They have worked incredibly hard in the last few months to raise an additional $30,000 for the
recovery program and to support the efforts of the DBCA field team,” she said.

“Community efforts in assisting with conservation programs for western ground parrots are
equally important in helping to conserve this critically endangered species into the future.”

Media contact: DBCA Media 9219 9999
Facebook / Twitter / Instagram: @waparkswildlife

8168002
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ind Rotary Club of Albany Port is showing some promise in being able to scan the large volumes of data and detecting parrot
> this process and anticipate that for detecting presence this software has a lot of potential. Early trials suggest it is not likely
ch are key to monitoring the remaining population, but alleviating some of the scanning for survey effort and following up on
s. As we develop these techniques further we will provide updates.

secure funds from the Threatened Species Fund were unsuccessful, but we will continue to look for opportunities to contint
acovery. Plans for 2018 are taking shape, with monitoring of the Cape Arid and Nuytsland reserves the main activity where \
so be conducted through the Western Shield program and SW Fauna Recovery Project in autumn next year.

funding for staff on the Southwest Fauna Recovery Team ran out at the end of June and was not renewed.

CHIRPINGS FRON

Anne Bondin

n from a lengthy overseas journey to find out that the only new government funding announced for the recovery of the Western Gr
sion of the custom-built aviaries. Both state and federal governments have also been very slow to respond to our letters of concern
we have since met with our local members of parliament, Mr Peter Watson, member for Albany and Mr Rick Wilson, member for
etely forgotten in next year's budget. We also looked into grants to help finance some of the unfunded recovery measures, but fc
e estimated expenses.

r the capture of additional birds to boost the captive breeding trial at Perth Zoo have had some success. At the time of writing ¢
the public and proceeds received from the screening of “Secrets at Sunrise” as well as the sale of the DVDs. Surprisingly, there has |
Jite a number of the DVDs being shipped to the eastern States and even as far away as the United States and Europe. By the way, fi
] Attenborough who has inspired generations of nature lovers and last week Jennene received a handwritten reply from the world'
t gladly view “Secrets at Sunrise”. If you are based in Albany, the documentary will be screened again during the South Coast Fes
> be an opportunity to join an afternoon field trip to Waychinicup on the 12% of March to learn more about Western Ground Parrot
cipating.

nd gone without any Western Ground Parrot chicks having been produced at Perth Zoo. While this is disappointing, it is best to r
apo recovery program have also taken a while to get up and running. Perth Zoo's sole female bird produced an astounding eleven egg
species will breed readily given the right conditions. During the breeding season Perth Zoo supplemented the parrots’ diet with native
ched Perth Zoo without delay, regional airline Rex Express offered to help transport the parrot food free of charge on their flight bet

tee was elected. We will do our utmost to provide the Western Ground Parrots with a brighter future.

nd the corner | would like to take this opportunity and wish everyone a happy festive season. And if you need some gift ideas, we h:
of a gift?

12



nservation of Threatened Parrots e.V. (ACTP), a non-profit organisation from Germany, has committed $200,000 ov
\ding with the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) to support the ongoing protection of t
hreatened Birds Recovery Team, Sarah Comer, said she welcomed the ACTP’s investment in assisting with recovery
t the western ground parrot program at Perth Zoo, and ongoing recovery of wild populations on the South Coast, botl

f Western Ground Parrots,” she said.

n helping more broadly with the recovery program, which has the potential to see Zoo-bred birds used to establish n

e knowledge it has gained through breeding threatened parrots, including Spix’s Macaw, a Brazilian parrot considered

is generous financial support from Germany means that the capture of additional birds from the wild to supplement t

> ahead. Our organisation will donate the $30,000 raised in our recent appeal towards this project.

If you haven't yet seen “"Secrets at Sunrise” or need a Christmas present,

the film is now available for download or as a DVD.

13
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Aviculture and Threatened Species - Finding a way forward

Threatened Species Commissioner Meeting Summary

Canberra 14/12/2017

On December 14th a group of aviculture representatives - Sam Davis, Gary Fitt, Graeme Phipps,
Steve Sass and Simon Degenhard — met with the Acting Threatened Species Commissioner (TSC) in
Canberra to raise awareness of the possibilities for private aviculture to contribute actively to
conservation breeding programs focussed on high priority threatened bird species. The Aviculture
and Threatened Species Group involves several leading aviculturists across Australia who are jointly
developing arguments to support the case for private aviculture to participate in conservation
programs.

By all accounts the meeting was a success — all we could have hoped for - a terrific start. The TSC is
well placed to open doors leading to broader understanding of our amazing skills, experience and
the extensive resources at our disposal for successfully breeding rare and endangered species. The
wide-ranging discussion in the meeting covered options for aviculture to contribute to recovery
team efforts, to work with state government threatened species efforts, and the need to overcome
obstacles with some other stakeholder groups who don’t yet see the value that aviculture can bring.

After the initial pleasantries, the five representatives provided an overview of their experiences
including thoughts on a way forward.

Gary Fitt (the Scientist) focused on science based initiatives. The privately funded Save the Gouldian
Fund is an exemplar, but Gary noted the expertise, infrastructure, passion and commitment that
private aviculture could bring to bear on some of the top 20 birds on conservation lists. An amazing
stem cell based advanced reproductive technology proposal to dramatically increase Orange-bellied
Parrot numbers was outlined, including a request to uncover why this proposal has not progressed
despite considerable interest internationally. Such frustrating experiences - low
interest/involvement/respect domestically with high interest/involvement/respect internationally -
arose a number of times during the meeting.

Simon Degenhard (the Publicist) focused on international projects. His work publicising the expertise
of Australian aviculture via AviaryLife magazine and his vast connections to the world’s most
significant avian collections is crucial in upholding our highly regarded status in world aviculture. All
our avian publications and products are highly regarded internationally, and this has and continues
to be a catalyst for international partners seeking our expertise and offering assistance with our
recovery programs. For instance, at the meeting Simon announced an ACTP contribution of $200K to
assist with Western Ground Parrot recovery efforts via the WA Department of Biodiversity,
Conservation and Attractions.

Sam Davis (the Organiser) spoke of the desire for aviculture to engage with recovery efforts and
some of the stumbling blocks he has encountered in recent years. Our knowledge is sought
internationally (the Smithsonian led Red Siskin Initiative, for example), we are working alongside
university research efforts (projects with Macquarie Uni, Western Sydney Uni and ANU are
underway) yet we experience ongoing difficulties infiltrating the conservation and threatened
species effort in our own country. The detailed knowledge aviculturists have of the species they
keep will surprise recovery teams — and not just regarding captive breeding. We're volunteers with a
passion for the birds we breed. Many of the best of us spend all day observing and tweaking
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husbandry - these are real experts and they’re itching to be involved. To share their knowledge, to
refine husbandry, to be part of captive breeding recovery efforts here in Australia.

Graeme Phipps (the Zoologist) has a long and distinguished history promoting the obvious benefits
private aviculture can contribute to threatened species efforts. Graeme has seen a long line of action
plans, recovery programs, species management goals, etc. come and go over many decades. There is
one thing all these long winded well-meaning documents have in common — they do nothing
whatsoever, if nothing practical is actually done. Action, unsurprisingly, means doing something,
something practical to help the birds we care for and care about. Graeme has the practical
qualifications to train avicultural leaders to manage studbooks, perform Population and Habitat
Viability Analysis and Assessment workshops, to use modelling to arrive at measurable and
consensus options for the recovery of species. These internationally respected methodologies are
open to all - private aviculture can and should do all this.

Steve Sass’ (the Ecologist and Bird Park owner) presentation at the meeting made it clear he is
definitely in the thick of it, and on a daily basis. Steve’s professional ecology work involves assessing
the effects of development and other influences on threatened species whilst his lifelong passion for
aviculture and more recently development of “On the Perch” gives him a broad view of the overall
threatened species effort and how aviculture can assist. It appears, On the Perch’s recent proposal
supported by aviculture, to work with Red-capped Plovers as analogues of the threatened Hooded
Plover was rejected without due consideration. Was this yet another example where aviculture’s
expertise is not recognised by some other influential threatened species stakeholders?

Much past frustration is a result of other major stakeholders’ inability to understand, accept and
engage with aviculture or consider alternative strategies. Stakeholder’s in the conservation area
have proven to be hard nuts to crack. Much is due to ignorance of what we offer, some appears due
to simple bigotry and some due to a desire to protect their turf. The meeting endeavoured to find a
way forward, practical assistance from the TSC office to assist our voice to be heard. We also
explored a range of strategies and projects where we can go it alone, running our own projects in
parallel to existing programs.

Recommendations for the Threatened Species Commissioner to explore include...

1. Inclusion of private aviculture representatives on recovery teams. We setup a working
group to appoint/invite avicultural experts with specific experience with the specific species
or its analogue. The detailed knowledge aviculturists know of the species they keep will
surprise recovery teams

2. Facilitate meetings with state based programs, such as NSW OEH Saving Our Species.
Meetings similar to this meeting are needed to raise awareness of the possibilities and
explore a way forward.

3. Assistance, where possible, uncovering why a number of projects and offers have been
unsuccessful. In particular, projects and offers of assistance outlined by Gary Fitt, Graeme
Phipps and Steve Sass during the meeting.

The Threatened Species Commissioner has committed to...

1. Consider and respond as to how the TSC office can assist private aviculture to move
forward.

2. A new TSC, Dr Sally Box, has recently been appointed to commence late January 2018.
Signal our intentions to Dr Box, including an overview of this meeting.



The Threatened Species Commissioner has already established a priority list of 20 bird species which
are the focus of Federal government conservation efforts (
http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/20-birds-by-2020 ) and a key
outcome from the meeting was a suggestion from the TSC that we consider a specific targeted
species in the Threatened Species Strategy and explain how private aviculture was well placed to
contribute to recovery, as a way of clearly illustrating our skills. Much work has already been
undertaken and is ongoing to identify species where we have a definite role to play. There are many
possible species to consider and we welcome input from everyone.

Many thanks to the office of the Threatened Species Commissioner. This was just the first of what
we hope will be a series of planning and engagement meetings. Together we can find a way forward
- for the birds.
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Since 1895, we have been
producing the GOLDEN COB™
Breeder’s Quality range of seed
mixes, to provide Australian
birds with the nutrition they
need for health & vitality.

A diet of seads alone is typically low in essential

nutrients, but GOLDEN COB seeds are coated with our

unique vitarin & mineral enriched oil, to provide:

« Vitamin A - important for healthy immune
system & good eyesight.

v Vitamin D3 - to assist calcium absorption;
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v ladine - for healthy thyroid function.
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experts, includes specially formulated
products in Skg & 20kg packs.

GOLDENCOB.COM.AU

Knows birds best.” A\

Talking Birds, February 2018 7
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The Department of the Environment and Energy acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country
throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present. We are committed to
working respectfully with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples and give particular
acknowledgement to their use, knowledge and custodianship of Australia's native plants and animals
over countless generations.

The Department supports Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples and their aspirations to
maintain, protect and manage their culture, language, land and sea country and heritage. For more
information please see the Reconciliation Action Plan.







OAVING SPECIES SUCCESS oIORIES

November 2016

Following emergency baiting in August, a reduction in cat
numbers and boost in central rock-rat numbers detected in the
Western MacDonnell Ranges in the Northern Territory

March 2017

240 critically endangered southern corroboree frogs released into disease-
free enclosures at Kosciuszko National Park, New South Wales

Night parrots sighted for the first time in Western Australia

April 2017

Eastern bettongs bred on the mainland for the first time in 100
years at Mulligan’s Flat, Australian Capital Territory

Almost 100 critically endangered regent honeyeaters released
into the wild at Chiltern-Mt Pilot National Park, Victoria

Norfolk Island green parrots translocated to nearby Phillip Island,
New South Wales

May 2017

Black-flanked rock-wallabies reported to have doubled
in Kalbarri National Park, Western Australia

July 2017

First successful gene-pool widening event for the
eastern barred bandicoot occurred in Victoria

October 2017
Artificial nests for the shy albatross deployed on Albatross Island
90 eastern barred bandicoots released on Phillip Island, Victoria

Night parrots sighted for the second time in Western Australia

November 2017

200 more purple wattles discovered in north Queensland

December 2017

400 more Morrisby’s gums discovered in Tasmania



Under the Threatened Species Commissioner model we have sought to build momentum and mobilise
resources to support threatened species recovery. Since the establishment of the Commissioner model in
2014, we have mobilised more than $255 million for over 1200 projects that include outcomes for
threatened species. Through this funding, we are helping to improve or maintain populations of our
threatened species and ecological communities by improving habitat quality and connectivity, carrying out
critical scientific experiments, removing threats, or by undertaking direct interventions to boost threatened
species populations.

The National Landcare Program (NLP) continues to be a key investment in Australia’s natural resources and
supports the Threatened Species Recovery Fund, Landcare Networks, the 20 Million Trees program and
Australia’s 56 regional natural resource management (NRM) organisations. The combination of these
important and well-designed programs ensures that on-ground work to fight extinction continues with the
help of local communities. The new $450 million investment into Regional Land Partnerships is a significant
commitment to biodiversity and we look forward to identifying, collaborating and promoting projects that
provide positive outcomes for threatened species.

The National Environmental Science Program continues to grow and drive significant action by supporting
the latest research into threatened species. | am confident this research will continue to provide the
science needed for saving species.

We also continue to build partnerships with the philanthropic and business community to identify
opportunities and leverage additional resources for threatened species. The Threatened Species
Prospectus, launched in February 2017, has been a catalyst for collaboration with a range of organisations.

RECEN FUN™ NG ANNOUNCEMEN &

e 25 January 2017 — Minister Frydenberg announced $475,000 for 8 new projects under the
Threatened Species Strategy

e 17 March 2017 — $86,000 Norfolk Island Green Parrot Crowdfunding campaign successful

e 5 June 2017 — Minister Frydenberg announced $29 million in additional funding for threatened
species on World Environment Day

e 7 September 2017 — Minister Frydenberg announced 19 new grants from the Threatened

Species Recovery Fund

e 8 December 2017 — Minister Frydenberg announced $18 million funding boost under the 20

Million Trees program




Funding mobilised since July 2014 until December 2017

Program Number of projects | Funding mobilised
20 Million Trees

Grant Round 1: 2014-15 50 $3,940,936
West Melbourne 1 $5,000,000
Cumberland Corridors Grants Round 13 $4,565,441
National Service Provider - Tranche 1 22 $16,320,513
National Service Provider - Tranche 2 10 $7,286,382
Grant Round 2: 2015-16 63 $4,903,078
National Service Provider - Tranche 3 12 $14,000,000
Grant Round 3:2016-17 52 $4,202,210
National Landcare Program

25th Anniversary Landcare Grants 92 $1,594,500
Tasmanian Devil Conservation Projects 3 $3,300,000
National Environmental Science Program

Threatened Species Recovery Hub 22 | $29,980,000
Threatened Species Targeted Projects

Commonwealth National Parks 11 $2,500,000
Targeted Threatened Species projects — 2015 11 $722,000
Targeted Threatened Species Summit Projects 20 $6,667,151
National Bilby Festival and Western Ground Parrot 2 $45,000
Workshop

Kangaroo Island and Bruny Island cat eradication 2 $1,181,500
Threatened Species Recovery Fund 30 $5,000,000
Targeted Threatened Species Strategy Projects —2017 | 7 $392,573
Targeted Threatened Species Projects — Emerging 8 $1,095,000
Priorities

Marine threatened species initiatives

Nest to Ocean Turtle Protection Program 13 $3,791,877
Raine Island Recovery Project 1 $400,000
Turtle and Dugong Protection Plan 4 $5,000,000
Green Army Program

Rounds 1-4 645 $113,992,462
Election commitments 112 $19,990,000
Grand Total 1206 $255,890,622

Funding is for a broad range of activities, including threatened species conservation activities.

Figures provided for the Green Army are approximate and are calculated on the 2015-16 indexed figure of $176,732. Election Commitments are
calculated on the 2016-17 indexed figure of $178,482.

Funding for some projects is provided in partnership with state & territory governments.

A total of $29.98 million has been committed for the NESP Threatened Species Recovery Hub. As at Dec 2017, 22 projects had been announced with
further projects under consideration.

A total of $5 million has been approved and announced for the Threatened Species Recovery Fund. As at Dec 2017, 30 projects under the fund have
been initiated with further projects under consideration.



In 2016, the Australian Government announced a dedicated $5 million Threatened Species Recovery
Fund, supported by the National Landcare Program. The Recovery Fund was put in place to support the
excellent work undertaken by local community groups fighting extinction. When the Recovery Fund was
announced, nine projects were also launched and these are now underway with action on the ground.

In May 2017, a competitive grants round of the Threatened Species Recovery Fund was launched where

more than 300 project applications were received from across Australia. The high response and standard
of applications is testament to our industrious conservation community in Australia and its commitment
to fighting extinction.

For Threatened Species Day on 7 September 2017, the Minister for the Environment and Energy the Hon
Josh Frydenberg MP announced the 19 successful projects from the competitive grants round, valued at
$3.117 million. These new projects are beginning now with action on the ground. We look forward to
sharing more updates on these great projects as they roll out over the next 18 months.

Under the Recovery Fund, Minister Frydenberg has been able to fund important strategic projects that
align closely with the Threatened Species Strategy. The first two strategic projects were announced on
11 May 2017, and support the creation of feral free island safe-havens on French Island in Victoria and
West Island in the Northern Territory.

The Recovery Fund has been such an
important opportunity to enable on-
ground conservation practitioners to
deliver positive outcomes for
threatened species. It is delivering
improved habitat for helmeted
honeyeaters, critical disease research
for parrots and another insurance
population of Gilbert’s potoroo, just
to name a few.

You can read the details of each
project on the National Landcare

Program website.




Mallee emu-wren given a lifeline through the Threatened Species

Recovery Fund

Our incredible mallee emu-wren was on the brink of extinction. In 2014, the tiny, blue-breasted wren
became extinct in South Australia due to large wildfires. Today, it is only found in three closely located
Victorian populations.

On Threatened Species Day in 2017, the mallee emu-wren received $225,000 through the Threatened
Species Recovery Fund. This funding was provided to the Natural Resources SA Murray-Darling Basin
(SAMDB) Management Board to transfer 60-80 birds back into South Australia in order to re-establish a
population. This work is also providing valuable insight for future translocations of the species. This latest
funding builds on a $100,000 investment from the Australian Government that enabled the science and
planning for translocation.

The mallee emu-wren is one of 20 priority birds targeted for recovery under the Threatened Species
Strategy and we are working hard to improve its trajectory by 2020. By re-establishing a population in South
Australia, we are reducing the immediate extinction risk to the species. We must then work to protect and
recover the populations across South Australia and Victoria.

Undertaking a translocation like this requires a huge effort and needs many committed partners. This
project will be delivered by the SAMDB Management Board, Zoos SA, Birdlife Australia, Rotary, the Victorian
Government, Zoos Victoria and a number of universities. Along with these partners, the project is drawing
on national experts from the Threatened Mallee Birds Steering Committee, and the local community. By
working together with such a wide range of passionate people, we boost the chance of saving the mallee
emu-wren.




Strong partnerships are critical to saving our threatened species. They bring together volunteers,
community and conservation groups, scientists, farmers, businesses, and state and territory
governments, to protect the bush and its wildlife. By working together, we can effectively prioritise and
maximise resources to protect threatened species and find enduring solutions.

On 20 February 2017, Minister Frydenberg launched the Threatened Species Prospectus at Taronga Zoo.
The Prospectus invites the business, industry and the philanthropic sectors to join us in the fight against

extinction and builds on our approach of using science, action and partnership to recover threatened
species. This Prospectus showcases 51 important, action-oriented projects that are ready to deliver
results for our threatened plants and animals. These projects will benefit an identified 211 (16%) of
Australia’s threatened plants, 39 (36%) threatened mammals and 25 (18%) threatened birds.

The launch event was attended by a wide range of interested partners including Qantas, Rio Tinto
Group, National Australia Bank and other members of Sustainable Business Australia. The US Consul
General Valerie Fowler also attended and called upon US businesses to invest in saving our native
species. Since then, we have engaged heads of 50 ASX listed companies, received enquiries from a range
of interested funders and promoted the Prospectus at a number of events across Australia.

Since its launch in February 2017, the Prospectus has
mobilised commitments for Australia’s plants and
animals to the value of more than $6 million. For
example, San Diego Zoo Global has committed to fund
a $500,000 project to support the platypus and at
least five threatened freshwater fish species.
Organisations like Birdlife Australia, the Foundation
for Australia’s Most Endangered Species and World
Wildlife Fund Australia are partnering with the
Australian Government through the Prospectus to
mobilise significant philanthropic contributions. We
have also promoted crowdfunding as an opportunity
for individual citizens to contribute to Prospectus
projects. Some $86,000 was raised by Birdlife
Australia to establish an insurance population of the
Norfolk Island green parrot, in partnership with Parks
Australia.



Project

Supporting Two-Way
Science: Bilby Protection the
Aboriginal Way

Cockies Saving Cockys:
Saving the South Eastern
Red-Tailed Black-Cockatoo

Ensuring Western Australian
Threatened Plants Have a
Future

Saving the Platypus and
Threatened Australian
Freshwater Fish Species

Establishing a New Island
Safe Haven for the Norfolk
Island Green Parrot

Saving Australia’s only
Purple Wattle

Bringing Alwal, the Golden-
Shouldered Parrot, Home

Establishing the Eastern
Barred-Bandicoot on Phillip
Island

Page State
12 WA
14 | SA
17 WA
18 | VIC/
NSW
23 NSW
28 QLb
31 QLb
36 VIC

Lead Delivery
Partners

Bush Heritage
Australia

BirdLife Australia

WA Department of
Parks and Wildlife

Cesar and the
University of
Melbourne

Parks Australia and
BirdLife Australia

Bush Heritage
Australia

Olkola Aboriginal
Corporation and Bush
Heritage Australia

Phillip Island Nature
Parks

Action update (All figures are GST exclusive)

® This was successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund Open Round, which
mobilised $218,020 in Australian Government funding for this project.

e Additional contributions leveraged from Bush Heritage Australia and Central Desert
Native Title Services total $131,400.

e BirdLife Australia approached the Australian Government with a partnership opportunity
to help protect these parrots. The Australian Government mobilised $75,000 towards the
project from the National Landcare Program.

e Additional contributions leveraged from South East NRM Board and Birdlife Australia
total $35,000.

® The Australian Government has mobilised $200,000 in funding from the National
Landcare Program to enable work to begin on this project.

e Additional contributions leveraged from WA Department of Biodiversity, Conservation
and Attractions total $121,500.

® San Diego Zoo Global has agreed to fully fund this project with a $500,000 commitment.

® The Commissioner, BirdLife Australia and Parks Australia partnered to launch a
crowdsourcing initiative, which generated $86,000 towards the project.

® The Australia Government has mobilised $80,000 in funding from the National Landcare
Program to support this project.

e Additional contributions leveraged from CSIRO, NSW Herbarium and Bush Heritage
Australia total $23,899.

® The Australian Government has mobilised $90,000 in funding from the National Landcare
Program.

e Additional contributions leveraged from Bush Heritage Australia and Queensland’s
Department of Environment and Heritage total $176,000.

e Considerable contributions are being made by Zoos Victoria, Phillip Island Nature Parks,
the VIC Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning, and the lan Potter
Foundation to deliver elements of this project.



Project

Saving the Regent
Honeyeater from Extinction

Saving One of Australia’s
Most Threatened Eucalypts

Boosting Numbat
Populations For the Future

Returning the Warru (Black-
Footed Rock Wallaby) to
Country

Building the World’s Largest
Island Safe Haven

Page State
41 VIC
42 TAS
45 WA
48 | SA
58 SA

Lead Delivery
Partners

Birdlife Australia

NRM South
(Tasmania)

WA Department of
Biodiversity,
Conservation and
Attractions

Zoos SA

Kangaroo Island NRM,
Kangaroo Island
Council

Action update (All figures are GST exclusive)

¢ Through the Commissioner’s office, we have also been able to secure a $10,000
contribution from the Conservation and Wildlife Research Trust.

e This was successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund Open round, which
mobilised $249,570 for this project.

e Additional contributions from various organisations (Lurg Regent Honeyeater project
volunteers, Capertee Valley project volunteers, North East Water, Parks Victoria, Indigo
Council, North East Catchment Management Authority, VIC Department of Environment,
Land, Water and Planning, community and school groups, Sporting Shooters Association
and Birdlife Australia) total $329,890.

® This was successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund Open Round, which
mobilised $82,000 in Australian Government funding for this project. The project extends
beyond the Prospectus proposal and also leverages $15,000 from the Tasmanian Parks
and Wildlife Service.

e Additional contributions from seven organisations (Conservation Volunteers Australia,
Understorey Network, Tasmanian Parks and Wildlife Service, Tasmanian Seed
Conservation Centre, Threatened Plants Tasmania, Wildcare Inc, University of Tasmania —
School of Plant Sciences, NRM South, and TAS Department of Primary Industries, Parks,
Water and the Environment) total $272,651.

® The Australian Government mobilised $150,000 in funding from the National Landcare
Program towards elements of this project.

e Additional contributions leveraged from the Foundation for Australia’s Most Endangered
Species and WA Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions total
$160,000.

® The Australian Government mobilised $200,000 in funding from the National Landcare
Program for this project.
e Additional contributions from four organisations (Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara

Land Management, Natural Resources Alinytlijara Wilurara, Zoos SA, Volunteers) total
$717,290.

® This was successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund Open Round, which
mobilised $236,500 in Australian Government funding for this project.

e Additional contributions from various groups (Softfoot Wildlife sanctuaries, SA Department
of Environment, Water and Natural Resources, Natural Resources Kangaroo Island,
Landholders, Friends of Parks groups, Kangaroo Island NRM Board, and Kangaroo Island
Council) total $475,500.



Returning the Mallee Emu- 62 SA/VIC ' BirdLife Australia, ® This was successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund Open Round, which
Wren to South Australia Zoos SA mobilised $225,322 in Australian Government funding for this project.
e Additional contributions leveraged from eight organisations (Zoos Victoria, VIC
Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning, SA Department of Environment,
Water and Natural Resources, Threatened Bird Network, RLB Ecology, Zoos SA, SAMDB
NRM Board, Rotary Murray Bridge) total $266,264.

Aussie Ark — A Refuge for 67 NSW Australian Wildlife Ark e The Commissioner has continued to promote the merits of this project and was guest
Threatened Australian inc. (Aussie Ark) speaker at a dinner held by Aussie Ark where funds were raised for the project.
Mammals
Emergency Interventionsto = 71 NSW Priam Psittaculture e Elements of this project were successful through the Threatened Species Recovery Fund
Save the Orange-Bellied Centre Research and Open Round, which mobilised $250,000 in funding from the Australian Government for
Parrot Breeding, Charles Sturt  vaccination protocols for controlling psittacine beak and feather disease.

University e Additional contributions leveraged from five organisations (Priam Psittaculture, Zoos

Victoria, TAS Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and Environment, Charles
Sturt University) total $273,362.

Saving the Western Ground = 77 WA WA Department of ® The Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots have agreed to contribute
Parrot from Extinction Parks and Wildlife $200,000 to this project. The project was brought to their attention when they were
provided a copy of the Threatened Species Prospectus.
® The Friends of the Western Ground parrot are also contributing $30,000 for the recovery
program and to support the WA Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and
Attractions field team.

Securing Survival for the 83  VIC/ Taronga Conservation ' e Considerable investment is being made by the NSW and Victorian governments to deliver
Critically Endangered Plains NSW Society Australia elements of this project.
Wanderer
Preventing the Decline of 113  TAS Tasmanian ® The Australian Government mobilised $100,000 in funding from the National Landcare
the Shy Albatross Government, WWF Program towards this project.

Australia o Additional contributions leveraged from four organisations total $164,250 (Tasmanian

Albatross Fund, WWF Australia, TAS Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and
the Environment and CSIRO)



Community engagement has continued to be a priority for the Commissioner and we have had a hugely
successful year. The Commissioner spoke at significant conferences and symposiums, met with scientists
in the field, facilitated a visit of Traditional Owners to Canberra to share knowledge, held community
roundtable discussions, and took part in national days of celebration and awareness raising.

Through engaging with a wide range of conservation practitioners, we have greater insight into the
various approaches for protecting and recovering our threatened species across Australia. We have had
the privilege to meet with local communities and witness the incredible work underway that is powered
by passionate and dedicated volunteers, and supported by the Australian Government. We are continuing
to gain a better understanding of what is needed on the ground now and also into the future, and how
government can better work with the community.

We were thrilled to be invited to international gatherings, twice, to share our experiences on threatened
species recovery. In September 2016, Commissioner Andrews was invited to be the keynote speaker at
the Association of Zoos and Aquariums annual meeting in San Diego. We had the privilege of sharing the
story of Australia’s fight against extinction with approximately 2,000 delegates from across America. In
February 2017, Commissioner Andrews visited New Zealand, at invitation from the New Zealand
Threatened Species Ambassador, to help guide the preparation of their Threatened Species Strategy. In
May, the Commissioner returned to participate in the launch of the NZ Strategy.

The Commissioner’s social media profile has continued to go from strength-to-strength over the last year.

We have grown our platforms to now include Instagram and had success with innovative engagement
activities. Social media remains one of our most
powerful tools for encouraging policy
discussion, raising awareness of threatened
species issues, and broadcasting the
conservation efforts of community groups and
organisations.

We were also honoured to receive the Invasive
Species Council’s Annual Communication award
for our efforts to engage with the public and
raise awareness about the impact of feral cats
and other invasive species.



H#TSBakeOff, livestreaming and a yellow mohawk on Sunrise

We have trialled new ways of using social and traditional media to
engage a broader audience and continue to build support for
threatened species recovery.

By far the most successful and enjoyable social media endeavour was
the Threatened Species Bake Off in 2017. To raise the profile of
Threatened Species Day, the public was invited to bake a threatened
species-themed dessert and post the photos to Facebook, Twitter or
Instagram, using the hashtag #TSBakeOff. We received over 100
entries from all across Australia, with media coverage from Australian
Geographic, ABC and Channel Nine. Entries were judged by journalist
and commentator Ms Annabel Crabb, ecologist Dr Rebecca West and
Commissioner Andrews.

On a number of occasions, we livestreamed
threatened species events to allow a broader
audience to engage directly with the
Commissioner. Our first livestream took people
behind the scenes at the release of 100 critically
endangered regent honeyeaters into Chiltern-
Mt Pilot National Park in Victoria. The stream
was viewed more than 4,800 times with people

engaging in real time with the event. Our second livestream took place at a Community Roundtable Meeting held in

Canberra in June 2017. During the event, viewers were able ask questions and have them answered during the meeting.

This proved successful, with over 243 comments received and the majority of questions addressed. Our most recent

livestream event invited people to join us on Threatened Species Day at Parliament House, where a range of threatened

species were present and projects were announced under the

Threatened Species Recovery Fund. Livestreaming offers a

unique opportunity for people to directly connect with the

threatened species initiatives and the Commissioner.

Finally, Commissioner Andrews took to breakfast television to
raise both money for, and awareness of, the fight against
extinction. In October 2016, the Commissioner appeared live
on Channel Seven’s Sunrise program as part of a fund raising
challenge to have his hair shaved and dyed into a yellow
Mohawk. This raised almost $3,000 for the species through
the Edge Pledge fundraising platform. Sunrise averages
527,000 viewers nationally.




Threatened Species Strategy Year Three Report

On 2 December 2016, the first report on the implementation of the Threatened Species Strategy was
released. It described our efforts against the year one targets in the Strategy, which were

overwhelmingly positive. Of the 26 targets due in year one, 21 were completed in full, seven of these
were overachieved, and five were partially met. The full report is available on the Department of the

Environment and Energy’s website.

The Strategy has been in place for just over two years and we have started to see some fantastic
results across Australia. Momentum to implement the Strategy has remained strong and we have
continued to embed action to fight extinction into business as usual for the Department. Beyond on-
the-ground action, we have included a focus on strategic planning to strengthen our approach. We
held the third and fourth National Feral Cat Taskforce meetings, funded a best-practice island
eradication workshop for ten Australian islands, undertook public consultation on Recovery Team
Governance — Best Practice Guidelines and announced the 30 priority plants under the Strategy on

7 September 2016.

The next formal report against the Strategy is due in late 2018 and will outline our efforts against the
year three targets. Between reports, and to ensure accountability, the Office of the Threatened
Species Commissioner prepares annual reporting on progress against each of the targets. This allows
the Department to focus effort where is it is most needed and better track the impacts of our
investments. Progress against the year three targets can be found at the back of this report.

Each year, we look to review effort against the Strategy targets, to ensure action is directed where it is
most needed. We also take time to reflect on the direction of the Action Plan in the Strategy and assess
opportunities to apply new knowledge to enhance its relevance and effectiveness. There is always room
to adapt our approach and consider how best to address any emerging priorities. This will be a key focus
in the lead up to year three reporting.

Threatened Species Prospectus

The Threatened Species Prospectus has enjoyed early success as a ‘signal’ to the private sector that
threatened species recovery is looking for partnerships. A number of projects have been successfully
brokered and are underway. Notwithstanding its positive start, the concept is relatively new to
government and we have identified some aspects of the Prospectus to strengthen for the future. As we
continue to promote projects in the Prospectus to potential investors, we will look to establish enduring
reporting arrangements to track the ongoing interest and investment in Prospectus projects, along with
the outcomes these projects achieve for threatened species.



National Landcare Program — Phase 2

In 2017, the Australian Government announced a $1 billion investment in the next phase of the National
Landcare Program (NLP). Building on the first phase, the NLP will continue to connect and engage with
local communities as part of its efforts to protect Australia's unique environment and natural resources.
The Program will work in partnership with governments, industry, communities and individuals to protect
and conserve Australia’s natural resources, including threatened species. We are continuing to work
closely with our colleagues in the Department to embed a threatened species focus into our programs
and look forward to some fantastic threatened species outcomes from the next phase of the NLP.






Australian Government, in
consultation with the states
and territories, establishes
method to allow recovery
teams to report annually on
progress, with a focus on
recovery actions and outcomes

Complete. The Recovery Team Annual Progress Report — Guidelines
were made available on the Department of the Environment and
Energy website. The report remains as a “Draft for Consultation”
while an on-line version of the report is developed and trialled.

PRUGRESo TOWARDS YEAR THREE

FERAL CATS

Eradication of feral cats
underway on five identified
islands

The five islands have been identified (Christmas Island, Bruny Island,
Kangaroo Island, French Island and Dirk Hartog Island) and action is
underway on each island. Other islands are also being investigated,
such as West Island.

Five remaining mainland feral-
free areas identified and with
actions underway

Work is underway to scope remaining areas. In areas that have been
identified, action is underway with delivery partners, including state
and territory governments, non-government organisations and the
science community.

Five million hectares of cat
control, using the best
techniques for each location

Different techniques are being used across Australia for landscape
management including aerial baiting, skilled shooting and trapping,
detector dogs, exclusion fencing, cat squirter traps and Indigenous
hunting. We have supported over 1.4 million hectares of cat
management in Western Australia alone.

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT) has been contracted
to complete the second national feral cat control survey, which will
include an assessment of hectares of cat control. Results from this
survey will be included in year three reporting.

Best practice feral cat
management across 1 million
hectares of Commonwealth
land

Efforts to tackle the impact of feral cats is underway at Christmas
Island, Kakadu and Uluru-Kata Tjuta National Parks. A new $500,000
investment for feral cat knockdown in Commonwealth National Parks
is helping to deliver on this target.

RMIT has been contracted to complete the second national feral cat
control survey, which will include an assessment of cat control on
Commonwealth land. Results from this survey will be included in year
three reporting.




1 million feral cats culled at the
national level

RMIT has been contracted to complete the second national feral cat
control survey, which will include an assessment of the number of
feral cats culled. Results from this survey will be included in year
three reporting.

MAMMALS

Action underway for all 20
mammals to improve their
population trajectory

All 20 mammals identified in the Strategy have projects underway
that contribute to their recovery.

At least 10 identified mammals
demonstrating an improved
trajectory

Data collection and analysis is underway to deliver robust reporting
against this target in year three.

Projects evaluated and
management adapted where
required

A continuous improvement approach is central to the implementation
of the Threatened Species Strategy. The Office of the Threatened
Species Commissioner regulary evaluates projects and action to-date.

BIRDS

Action underway for all 20
birds to improve their
population trajectory

All 20 birds identified in the Strategy have projects underway that
contribute to their recovery.

At least 10 identified birds
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




PLANTS

Recovery actions underway for
at least 30 threatened plants

Recovery actions are underway for 27 threatened plant species
through the 20 Million Trees Program. This is in addition to over 100
threatened plant species benefiting from Green Army projects since
the release of the Strategy.

Recovery actions underway for
at least 40 threatened
ecological community sites

Recovery actions are underway through the 20 Million Trees Program
at 54 threatened ecological community sites across Australia.

At least 50 per cent of
Australia’s known threatened
plant species stored in
conservation seedbanks

The National Seedbank Partnership, with support from the Office of
the Threatened Species Commissioner, is collecting seed from across
Australia, with an initial focus on Kakadu National Park.

RECOVERY PRACTICES

Australian Government and
majority of states and
territories operate under the
common assessment
methodology for species listing

Seven of the nine Australian jurisdictions have signed the
memorandum of understanding for the Common Assessment Method
and are progressing relevant administrative and legislative
amendments where required. All jurisdictions are actively
participating in an interjurisdictional working group.

All 20 birds and 20 mammals
with 2020 recovery targets in
the Action plan have up-to-
date conservation advices or
recovery plans in place

Updated recovery plans or conservation advices are being prepared to
ensure all birds and mammals with 2020 recovery targets in the
Threatened Species Strategy Action plan have up-to-date plans or
advices in place.

Based on the work-plan, up-to-
date conservation advices or
recovery plans are in place for
all high-priority species and
ecological communities

Updated recovery plans or conservation advices are being prepared
for the high-priority species and ecological communities determined
by the Department of the Environment and Energy.

All recovery teams follow best
practice governance
procedures

The Recovery Team Governance Best Practice Guidelines have been
on the Department of the Environment and Energy website, and
teams interested in national registration will submit their Terms of
Reference in accordance with national governance procedures. The
Department is working with recovery teams to increase participation
in the process.




All active recovery teams
report annually on progress

The Recovery Team Annual Progress report has been published on the
Department of the Environment and Energy website, and a new
online version of the monitoring and reporting tool is being
developed. It will be piloted in June 2018.

All projects funded under the
20 Million Trees and Green
Army Programs, that involve
threatened species or
ecological community recovery,
are guided by the relevant
conservation advice or
recovery plans

All grant applications have included a section that requires proposals
to demonstrate how the work connects with scientific research, and
aligns with relevant plans such as Conservation Advices, Recovery
Plans, Regional NRM Plans and Threat Abatement Plans.

Identified high-priority species
and ecological communities
reviewed, and work plan for
updating conservation advices
and recovery plans is varied as
required

Forward work plan has been established and is currently being
delivered by the Department of the Environment and Energy.
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- The Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots in December 2017
committed $200,000 to a Prospectus project to help recover the western ground parrot
in Western Australia.
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- The Department, as the CITES Authority for Australia, has looked into the organisation and found no adverse
findings. This assessment found that the Association is a legitimate private zoo, whose aim is to conserve
threatened parrots. This assessment was supported by the Department’s Office of Compliance.

- The Department also contacted the CITES Authority in Germany. It has not made any adverse findings
against the Association either.

If the above is correct, I'll also advise the WA Government.

Cheers,
Sally

From: s22mmmy
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:17 PM
Torg2z Rz e

Cc: Box, Sallysg2r Media <Media@environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Double checked with team here and with WA colleagues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

?

Media Manager

Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy
GPO Box 787, CANBERRA ACT 2601

T 02 6274 5221 M S22

fan
o

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both
past and present.

From: Lisa Cox [mailto:lisa.cox@theguardian.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:54 PM

To:
Subject: Re: Double checked with team here and with WA colleagues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thankss22 . And can | just double check that the Association for the Conservation of Threatened
Parrots that you refer to in the responses is this one https://www.act-parrots.org/?lang=en

Thanks again

Lisa

Lisa Cox

Environment Reporter
The Guardian | Australia
+61 (0) 409 049 151
lisa.cox@theguardian.com
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From: Manda Page

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:13 AM

To: Allan Burbidge

Subject: FW: Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dr Manda Page

Principal Zoologist

Biodiversity and Conservation Science | Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions
17 Dick Perry Avenue, Technology Park Western Precinct, Kensington, 6151

P: Locked Bag 104, BENTLEY DELIVERY CENTRE, 6983

T: (08)9219822" | www.dbca.wa.gov.au

From: Box, Sallys22

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 9:31 AM

To: Manda Page §22

Subject: Re: Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Of course, no probs at all. He’s terrific and would be happy to have a bit more of a chat about the process they went
through. S

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Jun 2018, at 10:23 am, Manda Page §22 wrote:

Thanks Sally

Would you have any objections if we contacted Paul for further clarification (if needed)?
| see he was cced in but just wanted to check if OK to contact him directly.

Nice to see you yesterday.

Manda

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
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:36 PM

To: Margaret Byrnes22 Manda Page
s22
Cc: Murphy, Pauls22 s22

s22

Subject: Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Margaret, Manda,

The recent media enquiries regarding western ground parrots reminded me that | was going to
follow up with you re our Department’s enquiries into the Association for the Conservation of
Threatened Parrots.

| have spoken with Paul Murphy (who heads up our wildlife trade branch, cc’d) and | can advise that:

- The Department, as the CITES Scientific Authority for Australia, has looked into the organisation
and identified no concerns. This included inquiries with the CITES Scientific and Management
Authorities of Germany, who were supportive of the zoo.

- The results of our enquiries suggest that the Association is a legitimate private zoo, whose aim is to
conserve threatened parrots around the globe.

| hope this is helpful in your deliberations.

Cheers,
Sally

Sally Box
Threatened Species Commissioner
02 6274522





